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M Gma|l Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

JFD PO: 62501927

Katie Mantoura <K.Mantoura@jfdglobal.com> Wed, Dec 10, 2025 at 1:55 AM
To: Agib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vandagraphst.com>

HI Aqgib,
| have an increased qty .

I’'m needing 100 now, could you please provide price for the increased qty and a lead time and | will return with a purchase order amended

Thanks,

Katie

Katie Mantoura Purchasing Officer
K.Mantoura@)jfdglobal.com

JFD
Office: +61 (0)2 9545 3500 Fax: +61 (0)2 9545 3600

Unit 3 & 4, 7-11 Parraweena Road, Caringbah, Sydney, NSW 2229

Australia
jfdglobal.com
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Harnessing the w
Blue Economy for

future generations

james-fisher.com
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In the spirit of reconciliation, JFD Australia acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of country throughout Australia and their connections to land,

sea and community.
We pay our respect to their Elders past and present and extend that respect to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples today.

From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@vandagraphst.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 December 2025 10:49 PM

To: Katie Mantoura <K.Mantoura@jfdglobal.com>
Subject: Re: JFD PO: 62501927

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe
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